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 Section K.1, FAR Clause 52.204-8 ANNUAL REPRESENTATIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS is
updated to (FEB 2012)

 Section K.2, FAR Clause 52.209-7 INFORMATION REGARDING RESPONSIBILITY
MATTERS is updated to (FEB 2012)

 Add the following provision to section K, as provision K.3:

1852.225-72 Restriction on funding Activity with China – Representation.

(a) Definition - “China” or “Chinese-owned” means the People’s Republic of China, any company owned
by the People’s Republic of China or any company incorporated under the laws of the People’s Republic of
China.
(b) Public Laws 112-10, Section 1340(a) and 112-55, Section 536, restrict NASA from contracting to

participate, collaborate, or coordinate bilaterally in any way with China or a Chinese-owned company
with funds appropriated on or after April 25, 2011. Contracts for commercial and non-developmental
items are excepted from the prohibition as they constitute purchase of goods or services that would not
involve participation, collaboration, or coordination between the parties.
(c) Representation. By submission of its offer, the offeror represents that the offeror is not China or a

Chinese-owned company.
(End of provision)

4.) Answer questions submitted by potential bidders.

1. REFERENCE:
Specifications Section M-1 .b.(1), Sheet 92 — The second paragraph states 'All three projects listed in the
Technical Experience Summary must have been performed by the offeror as a prime contractor or major
subcontractor, under NAICS code 238210". In our case we are a General Contractor performing most work
under NAIS code 236220.

QUESTION:
Would we be meet this requirement by submitting our experience under our code and our major
subcontractor's experience under 238210?

1.) Offerors are informed that all solicitation documents for solicitation NNK12418814R are accessible on
NAIS and FEDBIZOPPS under solicitation NNK12418184R

2.) Section I-Contract Clauses:

 FAR Clause 52.204-10, incorporated by reference, is updated to (FEB 2012)

NFS 1852.225-71 Restriction on Funding Activity with China, is hereby added

3.) Section K-Representations, Certifications, and other Statements of Offerors or Respondents:



RESPONSE:
All three projects listed in the Technical Experience Summary must have been performed by the offeror as a
prime contractor or major subcontractor under NAICS code 238210.

2. REFERENCE:
Document: 149669-SOL-001-001
Section M
(ix) Developing custom and complex PLC programs and user interface graphics
utilizing Citect SCADA software for both automatic and manual sequencing of
industrial equipment resulting in a seamless transfer of systems between
manual and automatic modes

QUESTION:
Can Prime/subcontractors use a compatible SCADA package and PLC programming software/hardware such
as Rockwell Automation products (RsLogix 5000 or RsView)

RESPONSE:
No. Compatible SCADA packages and PLC programming software/hardware are not acceptable. Citect is the
KSC standard SCADA package and the government will be providing the Citect license keys for this project as
indicated in section J-B-20 (page 126) of the solicitation. The PLC used for this project shall be a Modicon
Quantum programmed using the Concept programming software as indicated in the specification (79K38826)
section 23 09 23.13 20 subparagraphs 2.1.1 and 2.1.4.1 and JOFOC 2 of the solicitation.

3. REFERENCE:
Specification

QUESTION:
Will a stand-alone historian be required?

RESPONSE:
No. A stand-alone historian will not be required.

4. REFERENCE:
Solicitation Section C. (b).b.2.F

QUESTION:
This paragraph requires: “York qualification certificates for all personnel working on the job.”
Does this requirement apply only to Option 3? Experience and certification from York are not necessary for the
other parts of the job because the equipment, software, and installation services are not dependent upon the type
of chiller being integrated into the control system. A contract with Johnson Controls (York) for the work in
Option 3 and for consultation on the other parts of the work should be sufficient.

RESPONSE:
Yes the requirement to provide York qualification certificates applies only to Option 3. It is agreed that York
experience and certification are not necessary for other parts of the job however a York Elink card will be
required to interface chillers 3-6 to the new control system as indicated in the design drawings (79K38825) on
sheets I-63 and I-68.



5. REFERENCE:
Solicitation Section L.2

QUESTION:
Please verify a bid bond is not required.

RESPONSE:
Bid Bond is required. See “SECTION L – INSTRUCTIONS, CONDITIONS, AND NOTICES TO OFFERORS OR

RESPONDENTS”, L.4 NFS 1852.228-73 BID BOND (OCT 1998)

6. REFERENCE:
Solicitation Section E.4

QUESTION:
This section refers to Fire Alarms. Are fire alarms part of this project?

RESPONSE:
No. Fire Alarms are not a part of this project. References to the fire alarm systems in Section E.4 may be
ignored.

7. QUESTION:
The only manufacturer listed is Modicon, is the intention to soul source this to Modicon?
Could Siemens be approved as an equal for this project?

RESPONSE:
The PLC used for this project shall be a Modicon Quantum programmed using the Concept programming
software as indicated in the specification (79K38826) section 23 09 23.13 20 subparagraphs 2.1.1 and 2.1.4.1
and JOFOC 2 of the solicitation.

8. REFERENCE:
Option 2 and Amendment K VFDs.

QUESTION:
Option 2 of the solicitation requires the replacement VFDs to be installed in the same footprint as the existing
ones but there are no dimensions provided. Can dimensions for the existing VFDs be provided for selection
purposes?

RESPONSE:
The dimensions for the 6 VFDs on the north wall of the mezzanine are 90” tall, 32” wide and 21” deep. The
entire line up of the 6 VFDs is 216” long. The dimensions for VFDs 7&8 are 48” tall, 36” wide and 19” deep.
They are both mounted on a 13” enclosure foot. The lineup of both VFDs is 84” long.



9. REFERENCE:
Section M.1(b)(4)

QUESTION: In reading this section, it looks like small businesses will be evaluated on proposed
subcontracting goals. I thought only large businesses were required to submit subcontracting plans. Is this a
typo or a bad cut and paste job?

ANSWER: In accordance with Section L Provision L.9, General Proposal Preparation Instructions, paragraph
(c)(10), large and small businesses must submit with their proposals, two (2) copies of the Small Business
Subcontracting Goals Table, provided as Appendix 5 to Section L. Even though small businesses do not have
to submit subcontracting plans, they still need to complete and submit this Table.

In accordance with Section L Provision L.9, General Proposal Preparation Instructions, paragraph (c)(11), large
and small businesses must also submit two copies of a Commitment to the Small Business Program Narrative.
Instructions on completing this narrative are provided in Section L Provision L.10 (d), Small Business
Utilization.

Section M Provision M.1, Basis for Contract Award, paragraph b(4) has been revised to clarify how
subcontracting plans (applicable to large businesses only), small business subcontracting goals (applicable to
both large and small businesses), and offeror commitments to small businesses (applicable to both large and
small businesses) will be evaluated.

The proposal bid date remains the same, April 9, 2012.

5.) SECTION M – EVALUATION FACTORS FOR AWARD:

 Section M.1 (b)(4) Factor 4 – Small Business Utilization, is hereby replaced with the attached pages (98-
100) of solicitation NNK12418814R.








